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STATE OF MONTANA
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TITLE: Montana Lottery Independent Validation and Verification Testing Services

ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.
 
All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,




Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer
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"AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"
	
Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-3118T

	n/a
	
	
	To comply with Montana Code Annotate 23-7-310 the State amends section 4.2.4 of the RFP.

4.2.4 Offeror Financial Stability.  Offerors shall demonstrate their financial stability to provide the Lottery with the required systems and services as described in this RFP specified by: (1) providing audited financial statements, preferably audited, for the three five consecutive years immediately preceding the issuance of this RFP; and (2) providing copies of any quarterly financial statements that have been prepared since the end of the period reported by its most recent annual report.

Offeror’s failing to provide audited financial statements for the five consecutive years immediately preceding the issuance of this RFP will be eliminated from further consideration.

	1. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.	IV&V (Independent Verification and Validation) and QA (Quality Assurance) have separate and not interchangeable definitions.  In the RFP, Section 3.2 REQUIREMENTS, the introductory paragraph states, "After contract award the successful IV&V vendor will be required to provide a work plan for each task described below. The successful IV&V vendor must create testing documentation, execute the test, and provide the Lottery with testing results.  Testing results should contain an exception-based assessment report that includes risk analysis and recommendations for correcting any discovered deficiencies".  Our understanding is that IV&V helps to find out discrepancies in the product quality and specifications helping product developers to build products, which meet all of the user requirements. IV&V also ensures that developers are adhering to the regulations and budgets. There may be some testing at specific points, but the bulk of the work is specifically examination and verification and not end to end testing like UAT, QC or QA.

	Could you please specify that the type of assessment you require is an IV&V with testing that is only required to meet the specifications required for verification and validation?

A.	No, the selected vendor will be required to perform end to end testing in order to meet the specific requirements defined in this RFP.

	2. 
	12
	3.1 & 3.2
	Q.	Will the Lottery and its development partner(s) perform all UAT, QC and QA testing and have the Vendor specified in the RFP be responsible for the IV&V assessment only?

A.	No, see response to question #1.

	3. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.	In Section 3.1, PURPOSE, paragraph 2, states, "Additionally a post conversion analysis and retest of all requirements will be performed by the IV&V vendor within six months to one year after the March 31, 2016 conversion date."

	Is this future work included in the budget of $200,000 USD?

A.	Yes; all work completed under this contract cannot exceed the $200,000 budget. Also see answer to question #25.

	4. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Where and for how long will our team be required to be on-site(s) for the duration of the project? Are there specific portions of the project that need to be completed at one location versus the other (ie Intralot or Lottery locations).

A.	The Intralot testing facility will be located in Helena, MT with the backup data center equipment.  The primary data center equipment will be located in Duluth, GA. The Lottery is seeking each vendor provide their best solution to accomplish the requirements in this RFP, including the length of time needed on-site at each location. Yes, there are specific portions of the project that will require the successful vendor be present to conduct their testing at the primary data center as well as at the Intralot testing facility and backup data center.

	5. 
	13
	3.2, 3.3
	Q.	Is this RFP a staff augmentation/teaming approach or outsource?

A.	Staff augmentation/team approach.

	6. 
	14
	3.3, Appendix D section 3.7
	Q.	If Lottery is performing Acceptance testing, what type of assistance is required from selected the vendor?

A.	The Lottery will be performing all end user Acceptance testing.  When those components being tested by the Lottery correspond to the documented requirements in this RFP the selected offeror and the Lottery will work together to determine how best to integrate testing efforts in a team approach.

	7. 
	14
	3.3, Appendix D section 3.7
	Q.	Confirmation that the scope of Acceptance testing includes the following:
Back Office System (BOS), 
Claim Management, 
Lottery terminals, 
Player’s Club, 
Security testing, 
Mobile testing, 
Social media,
Failover, and
Performance.

A.	The scope of acceptance testing includes the above modules as well all other components provided by Intralot that make up the entire Lottery Operating System and Services.  Additional components include, but are not limited to, Retailer Management, Terminal Management, Accounting Management, Lotto game management, Instant Games Management System (IGMS), Promotion management, Advertising display management, Communications network, Website, Retailer web access, and conversion data.

	8. 
	23-29, 40
	Appendix D Section 3.4 – 3.8
	Q.	Is the selected vendor expected to perform system integration testing with Lottery sub systems? If so, what type of systems and technologies are being used?

A.	Yes. The selected offeror is expected to perform system integration testing as defined in this RFP.  The Intralot central gaming system architecture incorporates systems and hardware manufactured by IBM, Cisco, VMware and Oracle utilizing open source and open architecture.  Intralot’s applications are designed and developed using ORACLE relational database and Microsoft .NET Visual Studio development tools.

	9. 
	15,

78
	3.4 RFP,

Appendix D
	Q.	Please confirm the games that are included for regression testing are 8 Lotto games, EZPlay and Scratch?

A.	Lotto game regression testing will include all Lotto games on the system at the time of conversion.  Currently this includes Powerball, Montana Cash, Wild Card, Hot Lotto, Mega Millions, Lucky for Life, 10 Spot, Montana Millionaire, Montana Sports Action – Fantasy Racing, Montana Sports Action – Fantasy Football, EZPLAY® games, and Scratch.

	10. 
	13, 36
	RFP 3.2.5 &
Appendix D
Section 3.9
	Q.	What peripherals and terminal types will be included for testing purposes (ex. Wireless jackpot signs, Customer Display Unit (CDU), Retailer Display Unit (RDU), remote validation devices etc.)?  

A.	Intralot terminals - Photon, MPNG, Dreamtouch, MP, Winstation, Intralot peripherals – GENION acting as an RDU or CDU/RDU, and three sizes of Player Advertising Displays (PAD).

	11. 
	36
	Appendix D
Section 3.9
	Q.	What is the number of Lottery retailer profiles?

A.	As of June 13, 2015 there are 910 active retailer accounts on the Lottery Operating System.

	12. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Does the Lottery currently have the required test tools and test devices in place or is the selected vendor expected to provide their own testing tools?   

	Can you please provide the type of test tools or test devices that the Lottery is using or that the selected vendor is expected to provide?

A.	The selected vendor is expected to provide their own testing tools.  The Lottery does not utilize third party testing tools or devices for our user acceptance testing.  The selected vendor will need to acquire and utilize penetration testing tools for sections 3.2.3 and 3.2.4.

	13. 
	19
	5
	Q.	Can you please provide a high level breakdown of the total man hours or work effort hours used to generate the estimate that makes up the $200,000 budget?

A.	No, it is up to the vendor’s to determine their budget for this project.

	14. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.	Can you please share the entire project timeline and the top level milestones such as the Acceptance Testing period?

A.	Yes, refer to attachment A to this addendum labeled: ‘Montana Conversion - Project Plan - v5.2’ posted to the website with this addendum for the most recent available project timeline.

	15. 
	14
	Appendix D section 3.2.1.5
	Q.	Who is the ICS Vendor?

A.	Elsym Consulting, Inc.

	16. 
	13
	3.2.2
Appendix D Section 3.2.1.10
	Q.	Is Intralot performing the failover and performance testing?

	Is the selected vendor expected to provide test oversight and assess the results based on contractual requirements?

A.	Yes, Intralot will perform the failover and performance testing.  Yes, the selected vendor will be expected to provide failover and performance testing oversight and assess the results based on contractual requirements.

	17. 
	13
	3.2.3, 3.2.4

	Q.	How many nodes are to be scanned for vulnerabilities and penetration testing?

A.	Minimally 6 nodes; Primary site and backup site - terminal access points, developer access points, and web server - website access points and retailer web portal access points.

	18. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Can any of the testing be completed remotely?

A.	Yes, the selected vendor can coordinate with Intralot and the Lottery to determine what testing can be completed remotely while creating each work plan for all requirements defined in this RFP.  The Lottery retains the right to deny remote testing.

	19. 
	
	
	Q.	Will the State consider removing the requirement for disclosing financial statements?  This is quite intrusive and burdensome especially for small, closely held private companies.

A.	See statement regarding financials prior to question #1. Privately held firms may claim their financial materials as confidential. Follow the instructions in 1.6.4 and 2.3 of this RFP.

	20. 
	
	
	Q.	If the State will not remove the financial statement requirement, please expose the precise criteria by which the information in the financial statements will be evaluated.  What are the pass/fail criteria for demonstrating financial stability (e.g. what specific metrics and thresholds are used in the evaluation)?

A.	A Lottery Accountant reviews the Offeror’s financial information provided as required in Section 4.2.4.  They complete an analysis of the Offeror’s short-term solvency, profitability, and long-term solvency based on various calculations (e.g. debt to equity ratio, return on assets, gross profit margin) and provide a pass/fail recommendation to the evaluation committee based on the results of their analysis.

	21. 
	
	
	Q.	What is the status of the Interlot conversion project?  How far along is it at this time?

A.	See response to question #14.

	22. 
	
	
	Q.	The RFP states a conversion go-live of March 2016.  Which IV&V tasks must be completed in that timeframe?

A.	See response to question #14.

	23. 
	
	
	Q.	Does the Interlot schedule include appropriate time allotted for the execution of IV&V tasks/testing and corrective actions required as a result of the testing?  Can you share the project schedule?

A.	See response to question #14.

	24. 
	
	
	Q.	The RFP States "IV&V testing will need to take place in unison with this phased-in deployment schedule. Additionally a post conversion analysis and retest of all requirements will be performed by the IV&V vendor within six months to one year after the March 31, 2016 conversion date.”  Does this imply that the SOW requirements are to be executed twice, once initially and once after 6-12 months?  If so, what will determine if the second round of testing is to be performed in 6 months or 12?

A.	No, the SOW requirements do not need to be executed twice.  The second round of testing can be included in the initial SOW requirements and updated as needed.  The successful vendor, Intralot, and Lottery will determine the best schedule to complete the second round of testing.

	25. 
	
	
	Q.	Given the scope, logistics, and specialized nature of this work along with its implied liability, the State’s budget is impractical.  Will the State reject any proposal that exceeds the stated budget for this effort or will all offers be scored according to the cost proposal evaluation guidelines?

A.	Yes, the State will reject any proposal that exceeds the stated budget.

	26. 
	
	
	Q.	Section 4.1 does not specify a payment schedule.  Is the State open to a variety of invoicing/payment schedules?  Specifically, will the State consider a fixed price bid with monthly payments as work is performed?

A.	Yes, the State is open to a variety of invoicing/payment schedules including a fixed price bid with monthly payments as work is performed.  Payment schedules will be determined through the contract negotiation process with the successful offeror.

	27. 
	3
	
	Q.	Can an Offeror include acknowledgement of any and all issued addendums on the Offerors signed cover page or do these need to be separate?

A.	They need to be separate.

	28. 
	5
	1.2
	Q.	At this time does the state foresee any contract extensions or do you intend to issue another RFP at the end of the 2 year contract? If the state will grant extensions, what will the length of those be and how many will be allowed?

A.	There will be no extensions granted at the end of this contract. It is not expected that the services will need to continue beyond 2 years; therefore, a new RFP at the end of the 2 year period is not likely.

	29. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.	Can the State please advise what the ‘Accepted Industry Standards’ are in reference to the below statement made:
	
	IV&V testing is needed to demonstrate compliance with Multi-State Lottery Association (MUSL) rules, documented specifications, Intralot Proposal, the Lottery RFP14-2885P, and in accordance to accepted industry standards.

A.	An example of accepted Lottery industry standards includes NASPL - Requirements, Development Process, and Acceptance Testing guidelines.

	30. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.	Will the State allow subcontractors for specialist skill sets required for scope?

A.	Yes, however any subcontractors must be approved by the Lottery and be cleared by Lottery Security prior to the commencement of any work (approval will not be unreasonably withheld).  The successful vendor must also agree to assume complete liability and responsibility of hired subcontractors.

	31. 
	12
	3.2
	Q.	Is the State looking for a sole Vendor or multiple will be considered?

A.	There will be only one contract issued from this RFP.

	32. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.	Will the physical system mirrors be present onsite or offsite?

A.	Physical system redundancies are present both onsite – at a server and component level, and offsite – with the existence of a primary data center that will be located in Duluth, GA, and backup data center located in Helena, MT.

	33. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.	Will the Lottery require Intralot provide access to source code to verify proper handling of sensitive procedures, such as failover procedures and handling of system redundancy?

A.	No.

	34. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.	Will the test bed environment have both primary and secondary environments setup?

A.	Server and component level redundancies will exist in the Test environment.

	35. 
	12
	3.2.2
	Q.	For the statement: Per MUSL rules a system failover test must be executed every 6 months. Intralot’s intended plan to satisfy this MUSL requirement must be tested to ensure compliance. Is the Offeror required to test this every 6mths or once and perform documentation reviews after the initial test?

A.	Twice.  Once initially and again during the post conversion analysis and retest.

	36. 
	13
	3.2.6
	Q.	In order for the successful offeror to verify that the MUSL Rule 2 is being followed they will need access to business rules and documentation regarding the draw processes and designated employees who will be working with the draw. Will this information be available for review?

A.	Yes.  All necessary documentation will be made available to the successful vendor once they have passed the Montana Lottery background checks.  The successful vendor will also be held liable for any unauthorized release by one of their employees or subcontractors of entrusted confidential information or intellectual property.

	37. 
	
	3
	Q.	What limitations will be placed on the test environment? Will there be any particular functionality that will not or cannot be provided in the test environment? 

A.	The test system will be identical in architecture and functionality to the production systems.  The test system will also include the same operational configurations as the production systems.

	38. 
	
	3
	Q.	Will there be functionality for subscription sales? If so, what avenues will be available for purchasing subscriptions (i.e. telephone, mail, web, mobile)?

A.	The Montana Lottery does not plan on starting subscription services as part of conversion.

	39. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Who will be determining where the testing will be taking place? As we need to factor in travel costs etc into our fixed price can we please be provided some firm details on this for budgeting purposes?

A.	See response to question #4.

	40. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	For the Quarterly Commission Meetings is the vendor attendance required in person or is via conference call acceptable?

A.	Conference call is acceptable; however if select vendor is present in Helena, MT when the commission meetings are scheduled, in-person attendance is preferred.  

	41. 
	26
	13
	Q.	Is it a requirement to be registered with the State of Montana to be able to submit an RFP response?

A.	This is not required to respond to the RFP, it is only required of the successful vendor before contract execution. 

	42. 
	
	
	Q.	Will Intralot and the Lottery provide training to the successful bidder in order for the test team to understand the layout of the system and controls for all levels to be used in the field?

A.	Yes.

	43. 
	
	
	Q.	What is the expected timeframe allotted for the successful bidder to verify software, network and hardware to be deployed?

A.	See response to question #14.

	44. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Will the State provide a project liaison or coordinator to assist the selected consultant with collecting information and scheduling meetings, etc.?

A.	Yes.

	45. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	How many State and Intralot personnel provide support for the operating system? Does an organizational chart exist? If yes, can it be provided to bidders as part of this RFP?

A.	For the purpose of the conversion project, direct Lottery support for the operating system is provided by the Lottery IT Director and Lottery Quality Assurance Analyst.  For the new Lottery Operating System contract, Intralot has dedicated 21 full-time employees living in Montana as well as another 32 professionals assigned to Montana in support of the conversion project. Refer to Attachment B labeled: 'Org Charts’ posted to the website with this addendum for the organizational charts of requested positions are attached.

	46. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Will the State be willing to provide advance materials, transmitted securely, to allow the successful consultant to review documentation and make preparations prior to conducting work on-site at the Lottery?

A.	Yes.

	47. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Will the State allow the selected consultant to take project materials off-site?

A.	Yes, but only after the successful vendor agrees to maintain all materials provided in a secure manner verified by Montana Lottery Security.  As answered in question #36 the successful vendor will also be held liable for any unauthorized release by one of their employees or subcontractors of entrusted confidential information or intellectual property.

	48. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	As it relates to the Intralot operating system, does the State have a software change management process implemented today? If yes, please describe.

A.	Yes, the State creates and maintains all software change requests and problem report records.  Change requests and system deficiencies are grouped into releases.  Records are updated for each item during the testing phase of a release.  After a release is deployed records are again updated and maintained to reflect the resolution of the item and to open any new items if necessary.

	49. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	As it relates to the Intralot operating system, has the State had any security assessments or penetration tests performed in the past? If so, how recently?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A.	Concerning the current Intralot operating system, there have not been any penetration tests.

	50. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Does the State desire regular status updates/reports for the duration of the project? If so, at what frequency (e.g., bi-weekly, monthly)?

A.	See section 3.5 of this RFP.  The State requires regular updates during the weekly conversion conference calls for the duration of the project.

	51. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Does the State desire the selected consultant give and/or facilitate any presentations to State/Lottery project leadership and/or stakeholders during the course of the project? If yes, at what milestones and to what audiences?

A.	Yes, as defined in this RPF section 3.2 the selected vendor will present testing results to Lottery Directors after results are compiled for each requirement in this RFP.  The selected vendor is also expected to attend and present real-time status updates to the conversion project team members and Lottery Director during the meetings defined in this RFP section 3.5. 

	52. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Does the State have a preference for the ratio of on-site versus remote project management hours?

A.	No preference, also see the response to question #18.

	53. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Is the State expecting a full-time project manager to be assigned to this engagement? If yes, do you expect this project manager to be on-site full-time?

A.	The State is expecting all offerors provide their best solution to accomplish the requirements defined in this RFP.

	54. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	Is the Intralot system hosted on-site at the Lottery or are co-location data centers used?

A.	The Lottery Operating System is not hosted on-site at the Lottery.  See response to question #32.

	55. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q.	To what extent will Intralot personnel be available to participate in IV&V-related activities?

A.	Intralot personnel are required to support the Lottery or third party Lottery designee to any extent determined by the Lottery throughout the conversion project.

	56. 
	4
	Schedule of Events
	Q.	If for any reason the Q & A is not posted to the State’s website on July 15th as anticipated, will the State push back the proposal due date accordingly?

A.	The State will meet the anticipated date for answering all questions. The RFP deadline will not be adjusted.

	57. 
	5
	1.2
	Q.	Is there any provision for contract renewal, and if so, up to what period of time?

A.	See response to question #28.

	58. 
	5
	1.4.3
	Q.	To confirm, will the “Acknowledgement of Addendum” form be provided in conjunction with each addendum issued?

A.	This is correct.

	59. 
	7
	1.6.4
	Q.	It is our understanding that the Cost Proposal should be a completely separate document from Technical Proposal. Please confirm or clarify.

A.	Your understanding is correct; the cost proposal must be submitted under a separate, sealed cover.

	60. 
	12 – 16
	3.0
	Q.	In addition to testing activities to be conducted by the selected IV&V services provider, can the State describe testing activities to be conducted by Intralot and the State (i.e., are IV&V testing activities intended to augment or supplant vendor and State testing activities?)?

A.	See response to questions #5 and #6.

	61. 
	12 – 16
	3.0
	Q.	What are the State’s needs and expectations for project deliverables? To help us develop our work plan, can the State provide bidders with a description of expected deliverables, including frequency of delivery and any anticipated milestones that need to be met based on the State’s project schedule and needs?

A.	See response to questions #50 and #51.

	62. 
	12
	3.1
	Q.	The anticipated contract period is August 2015 – July 2017 (two years) and the RFP states that “Additionally a post conversion analysis and retest of all requirements will be performed by the IV&V vendor within six months to one year after the March 31, 2016 conversion date.” Therefore, we assume the periods of April 2016 – August 2016 (6 months) to March 2017 (1 year) for “a post conversion analysis and retest of all requirements.” 

	Can the State please describe the activities required to perform these duties (i.e., is the IV&V services provider expected to conduct the tests or validate the retesting activities conducted by the State or Intralot)?

A.	The selected vendor is expected to conduct the necessary tests to accomplish the defined requirements in this RFP.

	63. 
	12
	3.2.1
	Q.	Can it be assumed that Intralot will have conducted these tests and provided the State (and IV&V services provider) with results in advance of the IV&V team conducting these tests, and that it is the IV&V service provider’s role to validate Intralot’s reported testing results?

A.	It can be assumed that Intralot will provide the State and selected vendor with their testing results.  It is the selected vendor’s responsibility to not only validate Intralot’s reported testing results, but also verify the component meets design specifications through the means of actual testing of that component.

	64. 
	13
	3.2.2
	Q.	Do the IV&V team activities described in this task include actual failover testing, or simply reporting on the findings derived from a detailed analysis of the Intralot failover plan?

A.	MUSL rules require an actual failover be performed to satisfy this requirement; therefore, both a detailed analysis of the Intralot failover plan as well as separately testing an actual failover is also required.

	65. 
	13
	3.2.4
	Q.	Is Intralot taking over the Loyalty Platform or will that remain under MDI (SGI) control?

A.	The Montana Lottery’s Player’s Club is managed and maintained by Intralot.  The conversion to Intralot occurred in October 2012. The Lottery has no plans to change that arrangement. 

	66. 
	13
	3.2.5
	Q.	What is the dual communication solution that Intralot will provide? (Typically we see VSAT/CDMA)

A.	The dual communication solution provided by Intralot will be revealed to the successful vendor in the un-redacted complete Intralot Response to the Lottery Operating System RFP.

	67. 
	14
	3.3.3
	Q.	Can the State provide an estimate regarding the number of possible scratch pack avenues that must be tested during this activity?

A.	Currently there are 23 pack locations and six different user-types with the ability to move packs totaling 949 potential avenues of which 161 are valid moves that must be tested.

	68. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Is the selected consultant required to have a representative physically present for all Quarterly Commission meetings?

A.	See response to question #40.

	69. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Will the selected consultant need to visit any locations in addition to Helena, MT and Duluth, GA? If so, what locations?

A.	No.

	70. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Can the State please clarify the on-site requirements for testers and IV&V specialists during the duration of the 2-year contract?

A.	See responses to questions #4, #5 and #6.

	71. 
	15
	3.5
	Q.	Will there be accommodations for testing of the system from a remote location (e.g. not on-site in Helena, MT or Duluth, GA), via VPN or other methods?

A.	See response to question #18.

	72. 
	15 - 16
	3.6
	Q.	Based on the Instructions to Offerors on page 3 of the RFP, it is our interpretation that an appropriate response to Section 3.6 is to initial Section 3.6 on page 3 of the RFP, which will be returned as part of our proposal response. However, Sections 3.6.2 and 3.6.4 seem to indicate that we need to address these two sections in our proposal response. Do we need to provide the information requested in Sections 3.6.2 (including the notarized statements) and 3.6.4 in our proposal response, or will this information only be required of the consultant selected to conduct this work? Please clarify.

A.	Understands and Will comply response will be sufficient for sections 3.6.1, 3.6.3, and 3.6.5. Offerors must answer 3.6.2 and 3.6.4 in their RFP response. 

	73. 
	18
	4.2.4
	Q.	As a privately held firm, we are not required to prepare audited or unaudited financial statements. Will condensed financial information for the previous three fiscal years and/or a recent Dun & Bradstreet credit report be acceptable to satisfy this requirement?

A.	See statement regarding financials prior to question #1.

	74. 
	20 – 21
	6.2
	Q.	We understand from RFP Section 2.4.6 (page 9) that oral presentations may be required of bidders. If oral presentations are conducted, what weight will the presentation be given in the evaluation process? I do not see any mention of the oral presentation in the evaluation criteria and point values in Section 6.2.

A.	The State has no intention of conducting oral presentations. 

	75. 
	20 – 21
	6.2
	Q.	Since References will be regarded on a pass/fail basis, can the State describe how the quality of the references will be considered when apportioning points?

A.	No points will be awarded for references as they are scored on a pass/fail basis. If complete and relevant references are provided, offerors will obtain a pass. Section 4.2.2 of the RFP allows the State to score the Company Profile and Experience, thus scoring the clients of the Offeror.

	76. 
	20 – 21
	6.2
	Q.	Since the Cost Proposal points will be apportioned based on a formula, can the State describe how the qualitative nature of the Cost Proposal will be considered when apportioning points (i.e., If a Cost Proposal is clearly mis-aligned with the Bidder’s narrative responses to the other sections, how are points deducted?)?

A.	If the State believes an offeror’s proposal is misaligned with the cost, the State has an option to seek clarifications from an offeror to determine the offeror’s ability to perform the services specified. There will be no points deducted in the cost section for the technical response as points for cost are awarded on the ratio method outlined in Section 6.2.

	77. 
	20 – 21
	6.2
	Q.	Does the State have a preference for contracting a local firm for this work? If so, what weight will this have in the evaluation process?

A.	The State cannot have any preferential treatment of local firms in an RFP process.

	78. 
	27
	Appendix B, #16
	Q.	Should we be awarded the project, we might request that the bonding language be amended to state that the bond will be termed out at project completion, rather than contract end date. Will the State be open to negotiating in good faith the final language requirement of the performance bond?

A.	The bond must be in full effect during the entire duration of the contract. If the contractual duties have been completed before the end of the 2 year contract period, both parties may agree to an early conclusion of the contract through contract amendment.
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